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1.  To:  Gray Barker—Clarksburg W Va 
 From:  E.P.I.C. –Frank  R. Basile—P.O. Box 41324—Sacramento, CA  95841 
 Date:  04/07/1971 
 Pages:  2 
 Subject: “Excellent Income Opportunity”  
 
2.  Letter Group 2 
 A.  To: John Bianes—1543 Curran St—Los Angeles, Cal 90026 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date: 12/04/1970 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
  Note: 
 
 B. To:  Gray Barker  
  From:  John Bianes—1543 Curran St-Los Angeles, Cal 90026 
  Date: No Date—Post Date—11/30/1970 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Interested in purchasing COSMIC LIGHT COLUMN  
  Note: Post Card—Small Size  13.5 x8.5cm, Handwritten 
 
3.  To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 
 From:  Riley Russell Ballard—Box 323 Cape May Court House—New Jersey 08210 
 Date:  08/17/1970 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: UFO Christmas Card 
 
4.  To: Bill Bemis & Gray Barker  
 From: Lindy Roush 
 Date: 8/25/80 
 Pages :  
 Subject: Order for Radio Recording  
 Note: 3 correspondences combined on 1 page 
  Lindy Roush to Gray Barker, Gray Barker to Bill(?), Bill Bemus to Gray Barker  
  
5. To:  Mr. Barker, Saucerian Press—P.O. Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26302—U.S.A. 
 From:  John W.B. Barklam & (Mrs.) J Barklam 
  29, Beaufort Avenue, Hodge Hill, Birmingham, B34 6AD  
 Date:  07/15/1979 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Book Purchase 
 Note:  Typed on Foresight Letterhead 
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6.  To:  Gray Barker 
 From: S. Sgt. Calvin C. Girvin—6486th  Food Service Squadron—APO 953 
   San Francisco, California 
 Date: 05/19/1956 
 Pages: 2—one sided 
 Subject: 
 Note: Address on top is:  Hickam Air Force Base—Ohau, Hawaii 
 
7. To:  Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228, Clarksburg, West Va. 
 From: Conrad H. F. Creuz—522 West Adams Street—Jacksonville 2, Florida  
 Date: 02/10/1957  
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: 
 Note: Original is very acidic, includes photocopy of original. 
 
8. To:  Films, Inc.—1144 Wilmette Ave—Wilmette, Ill 60091 
 From:  Gray Barker, Coordinator—Science Research   
 Date: 07/10/1969 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Interest in ordering “Anna Karenina.” 
 Note: Original is Carbon Copy of original, transcript is included.  
 
9. To:  Gray Barker 
 From: Ruth M. Waite—1001 Warren St—Utica, NY 13502 
 Date:  08/21/1982 
 Pages: 6 
 Subject: 
 Note:  Post Script is handwritten 
  
10.  Letter Group 1 
 A. To:  Gray Barker 
  From:  Charlotte Blob—c/o T. Heiman—P.O. Box 55—Valley Center, Calif. 92082 
  Date: No Date  
  Pages: 1-Front and Back  
  Subject:  Book Listing  
 
 B. To: Charlotte Blob—c/o  T. Heiman—P. O. Box 55-Valley Center, Calif. 92082 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 07/04/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Reply to previous letter.  
  Note:  Carbon Copy  
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 C. To: Gray Barker  
  From: Charlotte Blob 
  Date: 06/26/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Interested in “working out an exchange of materials.”  
  Note: Small Size 14 x 21.5cm—Copy Paper  
 
11. 4 Blank E-Z Letters for SkyLine Drive-In Theatre 
 
  
12. 4 Sheets of Blank Sky Line Drive-In Theatre Letterhead 
 
13. To:  Filmack Trailer Co—1325 S. Wabash—Chicago, Ill. 60605 
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date:  05/04/1968 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  Ad  layout for magazine? 
 Note: Small Size 26.5 x 18.5cm—Signed by Samuel P. Coputo 
 
14. To:  Viking Press, Inc.—625 Madison Ave—New York, NY  10022 
 From: Saucerian Press, Inc.—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. VA. 26301 
 Date:  11/4/1972 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Order Invoice 
 Note: Small Size 17.5 x 21.5 cm  
 
15. Note with address for Films, Inc. –SMALL SIZE –14 X 10 cm  
 
16. Returned Check for “Not Enough Funds” 
 
17. Union National Bank (Blue) Statement for Gray Barker  
 
18. The Bridgeport News—Vol. 8, No. 36—Thursday, February 11, 1960 
 
19.  To:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications—Clarksburg, W.VA. 
 From:  Robert P. Brown—1484 Elm St.—Long Beach 13, Calif.  
 Date:  02/01/1959 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:   Order for Bulletins and Book  
 Note:  Small Size 21.5 x 20cm, Typed on Radiogram from S.S. Illinois 
 
 
 


